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Christopher McDonald

From: Seth Davis
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 2:25 PM
To: Christopher McDonald
Subject: Fwd: Moore Rd Sign

FYI  

Seth Davis, P.E. | TPS Supervisor  
Region 2 Bridge Inspection - Chattanooga 
7508 Volkswagen Drive 
Chattanooga, TN 37416 
p. 423-634-2431 c. 423-438-8014 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Steve Hutchings <Steve.Hutchings@tn.gov> 
Date: May 4, 2021 at 11:36:52 AM EDT 
To: Seth Davis <Seth.Davis@tn.gov> 
Subject: RE: Moore Rd Sign 

Yes, that's correct. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Seth Davis <Seth.Davis@tn.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 11:36 AM 
To: Steve Hutchings <Steve.Hutchings@tn.gov> 
Subject: RE: Moore Rd Sign 
 
That's odd. So Carson is saying they intentionally did not tighten the nuts? 
 
 
Seth Davis, P.E. | TPS Supervisor  
Region 2 Bridge Inspection - Chattanooga 
7508 Volkswagen Drive  
Chattanooga, TN 37416 
p. 423-634-2431 c. 423-438-8014 
Seth.Davis@tn.gov 
tn.gov/tdot 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Steve Hutchings <Steve.Hutchings@tn.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 11:32 AM 
To: Seth Davis <Seth.Davis@tn.gov> 
Subject: FW: Moore Rd Sign 
 
FYI 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Carson Voiles <Carson.Voiles@tn.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 11:22 AM 
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To: Steve Hutchings <Steve.Hutchings@tn.gov> 
Subject: RE: Moore Rd Sign 
 
Steve, 
 
After discussions with Superior, they installed the sign this way.  I am looking into getting this rectified.  I 
don't believe that there is a need to keep inspecting it. 
 
 
 
 
Carson Voiles | District Operations Supervisor 1 TDOT Construction / Dunlap - Unit 2822 P.O. Box 603 
Dunlap, TN 37343 p. 423-949-2195 c. 423-309-8978 Carson.Voiles@tn.gov 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Steve Hutchings <Steve.Hutchings@tn.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 1:23 PM 
To: Carson Voiles <Carson.Voiles@tn.gov> 
Subject: FW: Moore Rd Sign 
 
Carson, 
We inspecting these signs again and we did find a little bit of change. I checked the temps for both days and 
they were very similar, so I don't think this is necessarily an expansion and contraction issue.  
 
We'll keep checking them every 2 weeks. 
 
Steve 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Seth Davis <Seth.Davis@tn.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 12:16 PM 
To: Steve Hutchings <Steve.Hutchings@tn.gov> 
Subject: Moore Rd Sign 
 
 Steve, 
 
Please find attached pictures for the Moore Rd Sign, one taken today, the 26th, and the other taken the 
13th. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
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

From: Christopher McDonald
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 10:58 AM
To: 'anthony.wallace@tn.gov'
Cc: Joshua Gentry; 'william.rose@tn.gov'; Tony Halwani; Seth Davis
Subject: Hamilton County Interstate Bridge Signs with Loose Bolts - BID: 33I00240059, Moore 

Road over I-24, 33-3578-0.80

Anthony, 
 
The subject bridge has a couple of signs over the interstate with mounting bolts where the nuts have backed off 
approximately 2 inches since the last inspection in October 2020.  
 
It looks like the inspection team at the Chattanooga office has communicated this to you guys already through the usual 
means (or is in the process of doing that), and I apologize for the redundancy. Our team at HQ thought it probably 
wouldn’t hurt anything to send an additional email pointing it out, though, considering the progression since last 
October and the heavy traffic below the signs. 
 
Also, just so it doesn’t catch you off guard when you get to looking at it, this is the bridge that was hit in January 2020 
hard enough to warrant removal of the damaged beam, and the signs were reinstalled onto the remaining portion of the 
bridge curb/sidewalk near the removed beam. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions or concerns, or if there’s anything we can help with on our end. Thanks, 
 

 
Chris McDonald, PE | TPS Sr 
Structures Division / Bridge Inspection HQ 
James K Polk Building, 12th Floor   
505 Deaderick St, Nashville, TN 37243-0338 
p. 615-741-0965 
Christopher.McDonald@tn.gov 
 



From: Rebecca Hayworth
To: Steve Hutchings
Cc: Tom Quinn; Bryan Liner
Subject: RE: Moore road bridge over I-24
Date: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 5:18:44 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

Hello Steve,
 
After reading your email this afternoon, we decided to take another approach to this model using the Load and
Resistance Factor Spec, and the results were much more favorable.  So, we are fine with not posting the bridge, if we
monitor the remaining beams on a 6-month cursory inspection cycle.
 
Please let me know if you have any other questions. 
 
Becky
 

Rebecca Hayworth, P.E. | C.E. Manager 1
Structures Division / Bridge Inspection Office
James K. Polk Building, Suite 1200
505 Deaderick Street
Nashville, TN 37243-0338
p. 615-253-2448
Rebecca.Hayworth@tn.gov
 

From: Steve Hutchings <Steve.Hutchings@tn.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 1:51 PM
To: Tom Quinn <Tom.Quinn@tn.gov>
Cc: Bryan Liner <Bryan.Liner@tn.gov>; Rebecca Hayworth <Rebecca.Hayworth@tn.gov>
Subject: Moore road bridge over I-24
 
Tom,
We removed the tie rods from the bridge last night. They came out easily and did not appear to be attached to
anything. The ends of the rods were threaded and doesn’t  appear to be sheared or broken. It looks like the total
length of the rod was about 40’. The rods definitely did not go all the way through the structure. I am assuming the
other side of the bridge is still tied.
What should our plans be going forward. Do we still need to post it?
Steve
 
 
 

Steven Hutchings P.E. | Regional Bridge Manager
Region 2 Bridge Inspection and Repair
TDOT Region 2 Complex, Building C
7508 Volkswagen Drive, Chattanooga, TN 37416

mailto:Rebecca.Hayworth@tn.gov
mailto:Steve.Hutchings@tn.gov
mailto:Tom.Quinn@tn.gov
mailto:Bryan.Liner@tn.gov
mailto:Rebecca.Hayworth@tn.gov
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p. 423-510-1151  c. 423-290-7467
steve.hutchings@tn.gov
 

mailto:steve.hutchings@tn.gov


STATE OF TENNESSEE

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
STRUCTURES DIVISION

BRIDGE INSPECTION AND REPAIR OFFICE
SUITE 1200, JAMES K. POLK BUILDING

505 DEADERICK STREET

NASHVILLE, TN 37243-1403

(615) 741-0776
CLAY BRIGHT BILL LEE
COMMISIONER GOVERNOR

January 8, 2020

Steve Hutchings

Regional Bridge Engineer

To:

New Weight Limit Posting RequirementsSubject:

Bridge Location No. 33 - 03578 - 0.80

S. Moore Rd. over I-24

Tennessee Department Of Transportation

The subject bridge suffered collision damage on January 7, 2019.  We have completed our evaluation of the 
bridge and have determined that the bridge is now required to be posted for a weight limit of 13 tons for two axle 
vehicles and 23 tons for vehicles with three or more axles.

The new weight l im it posting signs shall be installed by February 7, 2020.  Compliance with the weight lim it posting 
requirements can be confirm ed taking photo graphs of each sign at both approaches to the bri dge and subm itti ng 
these photo graphs to the HQ Brid ge Inspection Office in Nashville.  This can be done by replying to the email that 
distr ibuted this lette r and atta ching the photographs as digital files.

Each photograph must show the face of the sign clearly so that th e weight limit values can be confirm ed.  
Photo graphs shall be taken at both approaches to the bri dge even if it was only required to replace one sign.

If any additional work is done on the brid ge, the TDOT Regional office should be noti fied so that th ey can perf orm 
an inspection.

Please scan and email any Repair Plans in case of any repairs; or As-Built Draw ings or Design Plans in case of a 
struct ure replacement to the email address that distr ibuted this lette r.

Should you have any questions, please advise.

Sincerely,

Hamilton County - City Of East Ridge

Bridge Federal ID No. 33I00240059

Ted Kniazewycz, PE

Director of Structures



TENNESSEE BRIDGE INSPECTION PROGRAM

SUMMARY OF EVALUATION 

REV. 03-05-2003

(548) RATING BASED ON: AASHTOWare Bridge Rating 

(3" Asphalt)
(505) METHOD OF ANALYSIS: LOAD RESISTANCE 

FACTOR METHOD - RF

INVENTORY (503)

OPERATING (504)

H

H

29

37

(518B) HS

(519)   HS

29

37

BRIDGE ID NO: 33I00240059 LOCATION NO: 33 - 03578 - 0.80  

(549) EVALUATOR: KBL

(522) EVAL.  DATE: 10/18/2018

LOAD RATINGS IN TONS

(29) ADT: (30) ADT  YR: 2018

(100) STRAHNET ROUTE: NO

11,270

(19)  DETOUR LENGTH: 5 KM

(520)  VC OVER RDWY: METERS99.99

LAST UPDATED BY: LINER

CONDITION RATINGS APPRAISAL RATINGS

(58) DECK RATING: 7

(59) SUPERSTRUCTURE  RATING: 4

(60) SUBSTRUCTURE  RATING: 5

(61) CHANNEL PROTECTION: N

(62) CULVERT RATING: N

(113A) NBIS SCOUR CODE: N

(113B) TDOT SCOUR CODE:

(67) STRUCTURAL EVALUATION: 4

(68) DECK GEOMETRY: 7

(69) UNDER CLEARANCE: 4

(70) BRIDGE POSTING: 5

(71) WATERWAY ADEQUACY: N

(72) APPROACH RDWY ALIGNMENT: 8

CODE VALUES

N - NOT APPLICABLE

9 - EXCELLENT CONDITION

8 - VERY GOOD CONDITION

7 - GOOD CONDITION

6 - SATISFACTORY

5 - FAIR CONDITION

4 - POOR CONDITION

3 - SERIOUS CONDITION

2 - CRITICAL CONDITION

1 - FAILURE IS IMMINENT

0 - FAILED CONDITION

OTHER  RATING ITEMS

(521) OVERALL CONDITION: P

(513) TEXTURE COAT RATING: N

N(514) PAINT CONDITION RATING:

(36) TRAFFIC SAFETY

FEATURES: 0 N N N

B(41)  WEIGHT POSTING CODE: (525)  REPAIR LIST NO: 2

COMMENTS

(6A) CROSSING: I-24

REQ. POSTING:

A LOAD RATING ANALYSIS HAS BEEN PERFORMED ON THIS BRIDGE FOLLOWING COLLISION DAMAGE THAT 

OCCURRED ON 01/07/2020.  THE LEFT EXTERIOR BEAM IN SPAN 2 WAS DAMAGED SO SEVERELY THAT IT WAS 

REMOVED SINCE IT HAD THE POTENTIAL TO FALL ON TRAFFIC BELOW THE STRUCTURE.  DURING THE PROCESS, 

LONGITUDINAL TIE RODS WERE REMOVED. THE CURRENT LOAD RATING CONSIDERS THE BEAMS TO ACT 

INDEPENDENTLY.

Wednesday, January 22, 2020 Page 1 (502)    SUFF.  RATING: 61.4

(528)   STR. DEFICIENT: YES

(529)  FUNC. OBSOLETE: NO



Bridge Name: S Moore Rd / I‐24 
NBI Structure ID: 33I00240059 
Bridge ID: 33I00240059 
 
Analyzed By: bridgeware 
Analyze Date: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 08:39:54 
Analysis Engine: AASHTO LRFR Engine Version 6.8.1.3001 
Analysis Preference Setting: None 
 
Report By: bridgeware 
Report Date: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 08:41:02 
 
Structure Definition Name: Spans 2 and 3 
Member Name: Interior 
Member Alternative Name: 27" Deep, 54' Clear Span 

Load and Resistance Factor Rating Summary 
 

Girder Summary 
  Rating    Capacity    Location 

Live Load    Factor  Controls  (Ton)   Span  (ft)   Percent  Impact  Lane 

H 15‐44  Inventory  1.910 
STRENGTH‐I 

Concrete Flexure 
28.65  1  27.00  50.0 

As 
Requested 

As 
Requested 

H 15‐44  Operating  2.476 
STRENGTH‐I 

Concrete Flexure 
37.14  1  27.00  50.0 

As 
Requested 

As 
Requested 

HL‐93 (US)  Inventory  0.799 
STRENGTH‐I 

Concrete Flexure 
28.77  1  27.00  50.0 

As 
Requested 

As 
Requested 

HL‐93 (US)  Operating  1.036 
STRENGTH‐I 

Concrete Flexure 
37.30  1  27.00  50.0 

As 
Requested 

As 
Requested 

HS 20‐44  Inventory  1.002 
STRENGTH‐I 

Concrete Flexure 
36.07  1  27.00  50.0 

As 
Requested 

As 
Requested 

HS 20‐44  Operating  1.299 
STRENGTH‐I 

Concrete Flexure 
46.75  1  27.00  50.0 

As 
Requested 

As 
Requested 

SU7  Legal  1.195 
STRENGTH‐I 

Concrete Flexure 
46.32  1  27.00  50.0 

As 
Requested 

As 
Requested 

Type 3S2  Legal  1.854 
STRENGTH‐I 

Concrete Flexure 
66.73  1  21.60  40.0 

As 
Requested 

As 
Requested 

Annual  
Permit 1 

Permit  1.474 
STRENGTH‐II 

Concrete Flexure 
121.57  1  21.60  40.0 

As 
Requested 

As 
Requested 

Annual  
Permit 2 

Permit  1.293 
STRENGTH‐II 

Concrete Flexure 
106.68  1  27.00  50.0 

As 
Requested 

As 
Requested 

Gravel Truck  Legal  1.200 
STRENGTH‐I 

Concrete Flexure 
44.41  1  27.00  50.0 

As 
Requested 

As 
Requested 

Overweight 
Permit 

Permit  1.131 
STRENGTH‐II 

Concrete Flexure 
144.23  1  27.00  50.0 

As 
Requested 

As 
Requested 

EV2  Legal  1.565 
STRENGTH‐I 

Concrete Flexure 
45.00  1  27.00  50.0 

As 
Requested 

As 
Requested 

EV3  Legal  0.990 
STRENGTH‐I 

Concrete Flexure 
42.55  1  27.00  50.0 

As 
Requested 

As 
Requested 

 
Note: 
"N/A" indicates not applicable 
"**" indicates not available 
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